Aberdeenshire Council



MacFarlane M (Marc)

From: Stuart Murison <stuart.murison@aberdeenshire.gov.uk>

Sent: 19 January 2021 09:38

To: MS Marine Renewables

Cc: Agnisola G (Giulia); England D (Debbie); MacFarlane M (Marc)

Subject: RE: Moray East - Consultation on Revised Lighting and Marking Plan - by
12/02/2021

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Categories: Saved in eRDM

Good Morning,

Thank you for consulting us on the amendments/revisions to the Lighting and Marking Plan associated with the
Moray East Offshore Wind Farm.

From reviewing the submission alongside our previous comments on previous iterations of this document, | can
advise that the revisions do not give rise to any concerns from an Aberdeenshire Council Planning Service
perspective.

We have no further comments on this.
Kind Regards,
Stuart Murison

Senior Planner

Strategic Development Delivery Team
Planning and Environment

Infrastructure Services

Aberdeenshire Council

Woodhill House, Westburn Road, Aberdeen
Tel: 01467 537696

Email: stuart.murison@aberdeenshire.gov.uk

Website: https://www.aberdeenshire.gov.uk/planning/
Your feedback is important to us and helps us to improve our service — we value your comments.
Please note office working hours — Monday — Friday 9am — 5pm.

From: MS.MarineRenewables@gov.scot <MS.MarineRenewables@gov.scot>

Sent: 15 January 2021 09:35

To: MS.MarineRenewables@gov.scot

Cc: Giulia.Agnisola@gov.scot; Debbie.England@gov.scot; Marc.MacFarlane@gov.scot
Subject: Moray East - Consultation on Revised Lighting and Marking Plan - by 12/02/2021

Dear Sir/Madam,
ELECTRICITY ACT 1989

The Electricity Works (Environmental Impact Assessment) (Scotland) Regulations 2017
1



MARINE (SCOTLAND) ACT 2010 & MARINE AND COASTAL ACCESS ACT 2009, PART 4 MARINE LICENSING
The Marine Works (Environmental Impact Assessment) (Scotland) Regulations 2017 (as amended)
The Marine Works (Environmental Impact Assessment) Regulations 2007 (as amended)

Dear Sir/Madam,

Moray Offshore Windfarm (East) Limited (“Moray East”), on behalf of Telford Windfarm Limited, Stevenson
Windfarm Limited and MacColl Windfarm Limited, having received consent under the above legislation in order to
discharge conditions of their Section 36 consents (as varied), wind farm marine licences, the Offshore Transmission
Infrastructure (“OfT1”) marine licence and Offshore Substation Platform (“OSP”) marine licence, has submitted to
MS-LOT a revision to the post-consent Lighting and Marking Plan (“LMP”).

Please find attached the proposed revision of the LMP. For ease of reviewing a tracked changes version has also
been submitted. The purpose of the LMP is to satisfy the requirements of condition 19 of Moray East’s Section 36
consents (as varied) awarded to Telford Windfarm Limited, Stevenson Windfarm Limited and MacColl Windfarm
Limited on the 19 March 2014 (varied on 22 March 2018), condition 3.2.2.4 of the Telford Offshore Wind Farm,
Stevenson Offshore Wind Farm and MacColl Offshore Wind Farm marine licences (licence numbers: MS-00009051,
MS-00008985 and MS-00008972, respectively), condition 3.2.2.14 of the OfTI marine licence (licence number: MS-
00008919) and condition 3.2.2.5 of the OSP marine licence (licence number: 06347/17/1).

The Decision Letter and Conditions, as well as other relevant documents, can be found on our website, following the
link below:
https://marine.gov.scot/ml/moray-east-offshore-windfarm

The conditions state that the plan is to be submitted to the Scottish Ministers for their written approval, following
consultation with NatureScot, the Northern Lighthouse Board (“NLB”), the Maritime and Coastguard Agency
(“MCA”), the Civil Aviation Authority (“CAA”), the Defence Infrastructure Organisation (“DIO”), Aberdeenshire
Council, the Highland Council and Moray Council, and any such other advisors as may be required at the discretion
of the Scottish Ministers. Any updates or amendments made to the LMP by the Company must be submitted, in
writing, by the Company to the Scottish Ministers for their written approval.

We would appreciate any comments you may have on the proposed revision to the LMP, in order to determine
whether it is fit for purpose for the Scottish Ministers to give it their written approval. Please note that we do not
seek comments on the Consent, the Marine Licence nor on the conditions, which will not be amended.

If you wish to submit any comments, please send to MS.MarineRenewables@gov.scot before the 12 February 2021.
If you are unable to meet this deadline please contact MS-LOT on receipt of this email.

Yours faithfully,
Marc

Marine Scotland - Marine Planning & Policy
Scottish Government | Marine Laboratory | 375 Victoria Road | Aberdeen | AB11 9DB

General Queries: +44 (0)300 244 5046
General Email: MS.MarineRenewables@gov.scot
Website: http://www.gov.scot/Topics/marine/Licensing/marine

Frequently

Asked
Questions
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This e-mail (and any files or other attachments transmitted with it) is intended solely for the



attention of the addressee(s). Unauthorised use, disclosure, storage, copying or distribution of
any part of this e-mail is not permitted. If you are not the intended recipient please destroy the
email, remove any copies from your system and inform the sender immediately by return.
Communications with the Scottish Government may be monitored or recorded in order to secure
the effective operation of the system and for other lawful purposes. The views or opinions

contained within this e-mail may not necessarily reflect those of the Scottish Government.
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This e-mail may contain privileged information intended solely for the use of the individual to whom it is
addressed. If you have received this e-mail in error, please accept our apologies and notify the sender,
deleting the e-mail afterwards. Any views or opinions presented are solely those of the e-mail's author and
do not necessarily represent those of Aberdeenshire Council.

Dh’thaodadh fiosrachadh sochaire, a tha a-mhain airson an neach gu bheil am post-dealain air a chur, a
bhith an seo. Ma tha thu air am post-dealain fhaighinn mar mhearachd, gabh ar leisgeul agus cuir fios chun
an neach a chuir am post-dealain agus dubh as am post-dealain an déidh sin. ’S e beachdan an neach a chuir
am post-dealain a tha ann an gin sam bith a theid a chur an ceill agus chan eil e a’ ciallachadh gu bheil iad a’
riochdachadh beachdan Chombhairle Shiorrachd Obar Dheathain.

www.aberdeenshire.gov.uk

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com




MacFarlane M (Marc)

From: Stuart Murison <stuart.murison@aberdeenshire.gov.uk>

Sent: 10 February 2021 13:36

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

Good Afternoon,

Following review of the below, | can confirm that we have no comments to make.
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
Please note office working hours — Monday — Friday 9am — 5pm (Variable at present due to Covid19)

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

Dh’fhaodadh fiosrachadh sochaire, a tha a-mhain airson an neach gu bheil am post-dealain air a chur, a
bhith an seo. Ma tha thu air am post-dealain fhaighinn mar mhearachd, gabh ar leisgeul agus cuir fios chun
an neach a chuir am post-dealain agus dubh as am post-dealain an deidh sin. ’S e beachdan an neach a chuir
am post-dealain a tha ann an gin sam bith a theid a chur an c¢ill agus chan eil e a’ ciallachadh gu bheil iad a
riochdachadh beachdan Chombhairle Shiorrachd Obar Dheathain.

b

www.aberdeenshire.gov.uk

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com




Maritime and Coastguard Agency



MacFarlane M (Marc)

From: Nick Salter <Nick.Salter@mcga.gov.uk>

Sent: 11 February 2021 11:21

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

Morning Marc,
| can confirm MCA has no further comments on the LMP updates.

Best regards,

Nick
Nick Salter +44 (0) 20 3817 2554
Offshore Renewables Lead [Redacted]

Marine Licensing and Consenting nick.salter@mcga.gov.uk
UK Technical Services Navigation

m Maritime & Coastguard Agency
L c/o Falmouth Marine Office
- e hMarilirne & Pendennis Point

w Castle Drive, Falmouth

Agency Cornwall, TR11 4WZ

Safer Lives, Safer Ships, Cl S
BEOOm e e

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
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For more information please visit http://www.globalservices.bt.com

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
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Ministry of Defence



MacFarlane M (Marc)

From: Roberts, Jillian Mrs (DIO Estates-AsstSafegdgMgr2) <lJillian.Roberts156
@mod.gov.uk>

Sent: 15 February 2021 10:10

To: MS Marine Renewables

Subject: RE: Moray East - Consultation on Revised Lighting and Marking Plan - by
12/02/2021

Attachments: 20210215-Moray East Revised Lighting and Marking Plan .pdf

Please see attached the MOD’s response to the consultation below.
Kind regards

Jill Roberts

Assistant Safeguarding Manager
Estates — Safeguarding
Defence

Infrastructure

Organisation

Building 49, DIO Sutton Coldfield, Kingston Road, B75 7RL

Tel: [Redacted] Email: Jillian.roberts156@mod.gov.uk

Website: www.gov.uk/dio/ Twitter: @mod_dio

Read DIO's blog: https://insidedio.blog.gov.uk/

% Defence Infrastructure Organisation

Due to covid-19 | am working from home until further notice.

In line with the latest guidance, | am working offline where possible to ease the pressure on the IT network, so | will
only be checking emails and Skype periodically. This means | might not respond as promptly as usual, so if you need
my attention more urgently, please call me on [Redacted]

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

Deadline 12/02
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

Marc MacFarlane
Scottish Government
Marine Laboratory
375 Victoria Road
Aberdeen AB11 9DB

Dear Marc

Site Name: Moray Offshore Windfarm,

Proposal: Revised Lighting & Marking Plan

Jill Roberts

Assistant Safeguarding Manager
Ministry of Defence
Safeguarding — Wind Energy
Kingston Road

Sutton Coldfield

West Midlands B75 7RL

United Kingdom

Telephone [MOD]: [Redacted]

E-mail: Jillian.roberts156 @mod.gov.uk

15 February 2021

Thank you for consulting the Ministry of Defence (MOD) on the revised Lighting and Marking Plan Scheme in

relation to Moray Offshore Windfarm.

| can confirm that the revised lighting and marking plan meets the laid down requirement of the MOD

therefore, the MOD has no objection.

| trust this is clear however, should you have any questions please do not hesitate to contact me

Yours sincerely
[Redacted]

Jill Roberts
Assistant Safeguarding Manager
Defence Infrastructure Organisation



Moray Council



MacFarlane M (Marc)

From: Neal MacPherson <Neal.MacPherson@moray.gov.uk>

Sent: 11 February 2021 18:54

To: MS Marine Renewables

Subject: FW: Moray East - Consultation on Revised Lighting and Marking Plan - by
12/02/2021

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Categories: Saved in eRDM

Good afternoon, | can confirm that Moray Council has no objection the revised Lighting and Marking Plan.
Regards,
Neal MacPherson | Principal Planning Officer | Development Management Planning

neal.macpherson@moray.gov.uk | 01343 563266/[Redacted] | website | facebook | twitter | newsdesk

Working pattern - Mon to Friday (except Thurs PM)

moray

couneil

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
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NatureScot



MacFarlane M (Marc)

From: Chris Eastham <Chris.Eastham@nature.scot>

Sent: 15 January 2021 16:39

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

Hi Marc,

Thank you for consulting us on the revised Lighting and Marking Plan for Moray East. We have no comments to
make on the revised plan.

Kind regards
Chris

Dr Chris Eastham | Marine Sustainability Advisor
NatureScot | Battleby, Redgorton, Perth PH1 3EW | [Redacted]

nature.scot | @nature_scot | Scotland’s Nature Agency | Buidheann Nadair na h-Alba

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
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This e-mail (and any files or other attachments transmitted with it) is intended solely for the attention of the
addressee(s). Unauthorised use, disclosure, storage, copying or distribution of any part of this e-mail is not
permitted. If you are not the intended recipient please destroy the email, remove any copies from your
system and inform the sender immediately by return.

Communications with the Scottish Government may be monitored or recorded in order to secure the
effective operation of the system and for other lawful purposes. The views or opinions contained within this

e-mail may not necessarily reflect those of the Scottish Government.
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This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and
intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they
are addressed. If you have received this email in error please
notify the system manager or the sender.

Please note that for business purposes, outgoing and incoming
emails from and to NatureScot may be monitored.

Tha am post-dealain seo agus fiosrachadh sam bith na chois
diomhair agus airson an neach no buidheann ainmichte a-
mhain. Mas e gun d’ fhuair sibh am post-dealain seo le
mearachd, cuiribh fios dhan manaidsear-siostaim no neach-
sgriobhaidh.

Thoiribh an aire airson adhbharan gnothaich, ‘s docha gun teid

suil a chumail air puist-dealain a’ tighinn a-steach agus a’ dol a-
mach bho NatureScot.
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Northern Lighthouse Board



MacFarlane M (Marc)

From: Adam Lewis <Adam.Lewis@nlb.org.uk> on behalf of navigation
<navigation@nlb.org.uk>

Sent: 15 January 2021 15:39

To: MS Marine Renewables

Cc: Agnisola G (Giulia); England D (Debbie); MacFarlane M (Marc)

Subject: RE: Moray East - Consultation on Revised Lighting and Marking Plan - by
12/02/2021

Attachments: 06_01_676 - Response.docx

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Categories: Saved in eRDM

Good afternoon,

Please find attached the NLB response to the revised LMP for Moray East OWF.
Regards

Adam

Official - Northern Lighthouse Board Email

Adam Lewis
Coastal Inspector

Navigation Department
Northern Lighthouse Board
84 George Street
Edinburgh

EH2 3DA

e: adam.lewis@nlb.org.uk

t: 0131 4733197
m: [Redacted]

www.nlb.org.uk

Follow NLB on:

Kkl v [@)in

From: MS.MarineRenewables@gov.scot [mailto:MS.MarineRenewables@gov.scot]

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
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Northern
Lighthouse cdinburgh c112 308
Board

Tel: 0131 473 3100
Fax: 0131 220 2093

Website: www.nlb.org.uk
Email: enquiries@nlb.org.uk

Your Ref: Moray East LMP — v5 Revision
Our Ref: AL/OPS/ML/0O6_01_676

Mr Marc MacFarlane

Marine Licensing Casework Officer

Marine Scotland — Marine Planning and Policy

Marine Laboratory

375 Victoria Road

Aberdeen

AB119DB 15 January 2021

ELECTRICITY ACT 1989
The Electricity Works (Environmental Impact Assessment) (Scotland) Requlations 2017

MARINE (SCOTLAND) ACT 2010 & MARINE AND COASTAL ACCESS ACT 2009, PART 4 MARINE LICENSING
The Marine Works (Environmental Impact Assessment) (Scotland) Requlations 2017 (as amended)
The Marine Works (Environmental Impact Assessment) Requlations 2007 (as amended)

Moray East - Consultation on Revised Lighting and Marking Plan

Thank you for your e-mail correspondence dated 15™ January 2021 relating to the revised Lighting and
Marking Plan (LMP) submitted by Moray Offshore Windfarm (East) Limited, to satisfy the requirements of
the Section 36 consents and Marine Licenses issued to Moray Offshore Windfarm (East) Limited.

Northern Lighthouse Board note the changes within Version 5 of the LMP, and have no objection to the
revisions.

Yours sincerely
[Redacted]

Peter Douglas
Navigation Manager

NLB respects your privacy and is committed to protecting your personal data.
To find out more, please see our Privacy Notice at www.nlb.org.uk/legal-notices/

In Salutem Omnium
For the Safety of All


mailto:enquiries@nlb.org.uk
http://www.nlb.org.uk/legal-notices/

The Highland Council



MacFarlane M (Marc)

From: Claire Farmer <claire.farmer-mcewan@highland.gov.uk>

Sent: 26 January 2021 08:51

To: England D (Debbie)

Cc: Agnisola G (Giulia); Simon Hindson; Anne Cowling

Subject: RE: Moray East - Consultation on Revised Lighting and Marking Plan - by
12/02/2021

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Categories: Saved in eRDM

Morning Debbie,

Apologies for the confusion, | can confirm if there are no changes to the visual impact then The Highland Council
have no further comments to make.

Kind Regards

Claire Farmer MRTPI

Planner — Strategic Projects Team
Infrastructure and Environment

The Highland Council

Email: claire.farmer-mcewan@highland.gov.uk
Tel: 01955 608254

Please note | am currently working remotely whilst home schooling, therefore please contact me via email in the
first instance or via Microsoft Teams.

This advice is given without prejudice to the future consideration of and decision on any application received by The Highland
Council

Thathar a’ toirt seachad na comhairle seo gun chlaon-bhreith do bheachdachadh air agus co-dhinadh a thaobh tagradh sam
bith a tha Comhairle na Gaidhealtachd a’ faighinn san am ri teachd

View our Planning Performance

Framework for 2018-19 here

From: Debbie.England@gov.scot <Debbie.England@gov.scot>

Sent: 22 January 2021 15:46

To: Claire Farmer <claire.farmer-mcewan@highland.gov.uk>

Cc: Giulia.Agnisola@gov.scot

Subject: RE: Moray East - Consultation on Revised Lighting and Marking Plan - by 12/02/2021

Good afternoon Claire,

Thank you for your email.



This Lighting and Marking Plan is in respect to navigation and aviation safety rather than the
visual aspect of the wind farm. It has previously been approved and this consultation is regarding
the updates made to the plan only. The Highland Council was listed as a consultee; my apologies
for the confusion.

The night time visuals were consulted on when Moray East applied for their consent; their
subsequent Design Statement and Development Specification Layout Plan have been approved.
MS-LOT is unable to request any changes to these plans.

All documentation associated with this wind farm can be viewed
at: http://marine.gov.scot/ml/moray-east-offshore-windfarm

If The Highland Council has any comments regarding the updates to the Lighting and Marking
Plan please provide a response by 12/02/2021.

Kind regards,
Debbie

Debbie England
Marine Renewables Casework Officer
Marine Scotland - Marine Planning & Policy

COVID-19: Marine Scotland - Licensing Operations Team (LOT) is working from home and unable to respond to
phone enquiries. Please communicate with LOT via email. Email addresses are MS.MarineRenewables@gov.scot
for marine renewables correspondence or MS.Marinelicensing@gov.scot for all licensing queries.

Scottish Government | Marine Laboratory | 375 Victoria Road | Aberdeen | AB11 9DB
Email: Debbie.England@gov.scot
Website:  http://www.gov.scot/Topics/marine/Licensing/marine

W
|l

Mental Health &
Wellbeing Network

From: Claire Farmer <claire.farmer-mcewan@highland.gov.uk>

Sent: 19 January 2021 11:55

To: MS Marine Renewables <MS.MarineRenewables@gov.scot>

Cc: Agnisola G (Giulia) <Giulia.Agnisola@gov.scot>; England D (Debbie) <Debbie.England@gov.scot>; MacFarlane M
(Marc) <Marc.MacFarlane@gov.scot>; Anne Cowling <Anne.Cowling@highland.gov.uk>; Simon Hindson
<Simon.Hindson@highland.gov.uk>

Subject: FW: Moray East - Consultation on Revised Lighting and Marking Plan - by 12/02/2021

Morning Marc,

I’'ve been passed the revised lighting for Moray East offshore windfarm to review on behalf of the Highland Council.
In order to make our assessment would it be possible for Moray East to undertake some sort of comparison of the
Beatrice Hours of Darkness visualisations and the actual constructed effects as a basis for Moray East to ensure that
their own visuals are truly representative?

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

Thathar a’ toirt seachad na comhairle seo gun chlaon-bhreith do bheachdachadh air agus co-dhiinadh a thaobh tagradh sam
bith a tha Comhairle na Gaidhealtachd a’ faighinn san am ri teachd

View our Planning Performance

Framework for 2018-19 here

Follow up documentation for existing planning applications

Follow up documentation should no longer be submitted directly to Planning Officers or to Area Planning Offices. If you would
like to submit revised plans or any other follow up/additional documentation in relation to an existing application, please do so
by using the Post Submission Additional Document online form available on the ePlanning.scot Portal. Further guidance on how
to do this can be found here on our Planning Web Pages. Please remember to quote the correct application reference number
on the online form before submitting. Thank you for your co-operation.

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
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Unless related to the business of The Highland Council, the views or opinions expressed within this e-mail
are those of the sender and do not necessarily reflect those of The Highland Council, or associated bodies,
nor does this e-mail form part of any contract unless so stated.

Mura h-eil na beachdan a tha air an cur an c¢ill sa phost-d seo a' buntainn ri gnothachas Chombhairle na
Gaidhealtachd, 's ann leis an neach fhéin a chuir air falbh ¢ a tha iad, is chan eil iad an-comhnaidh a'
riochdachadh beachdan na Comhairle, no buidhnean buntainneach, agus chan eil am post-d seo na phairt de
chunnradh sam bith mura h-eil sin air innse.
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